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AD6-1 GENERAL: 

A.  The following revisions and/or additions to the Drawings and Project Manual are hereby made a part of same, and 

 shall be incorporated in the Work of the Contract the same as if originally included in the Bid and Construction 

 Documents. 

B. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing, as provided on the Proposal Form. 

C.  When a revision and/or addition is called for to the Drawings or Project Manual, they shall be fully coordinated with 

 and carried through all applicable Drawings and portions of the Project Manual, including in part, all related Civil, 

 Landscaping, Architectural, Structural, Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, and other Documents. 

 

AD6-2 CLARIFICATIONS: 

A. Prior clarifications regarding downspouts to be disregarded. Per this Addendum 6: Tie in downspouts per 

attached Civil drawings. 

B. Disregard previous note on C-601 for “permanent seeding.” Per this Addendum 6: C-601, note #6 seeding 

will be “Zoysia sod” or as noted on the sheet. 

 

 

AD6-3  DRAWINGS 

Drawings Removed: 

A. C-201 (Addenda 2 - 3.15.2024) 

B. C-601 (Issue date - 2.15.2024) 

C. C-903  (Addenda 2  - 3.15.2024) 

D.  

Drawings Added: 

A. C-201  Site Grading Plan 

B. C-601 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

C. C-903 Construction Details 

 

AD6-4  SPECIFICATION 

A.  

 

AD6-5  MISC 

A. Attachment A – Unit Prices 

 

AD6-6  RFIs & QUESTIONS 

A. Master_MorganCoEvent RFI Log  (4.1.2024) GMC.PDF 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 6 
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Site Preparation

Surface Stabilization

Runoff Conveyance

Sediment Control

Storm water Management

Stream Protection

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES NOTES

NOTES :

1. ALL LANDSCAPING AREAS SHALL BE AS PER THE LANDSCAPE DRAWING.

2. ALL REGRADED AREAS NOT TO BE PAVED OR SODDED, SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED ACCORDING TO A.L.D.O.T.
PERMANENT SEEDING SCHEDULES.

3. ALL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHOWN SHALL BE CONSIDERED A MINIMUM. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING THE BMP'S ACCORDING TO ALL ADEM/EPA STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING, REPAIRING AND SUPPLEMENTING THE BMP'S SHOWN IN
ORDER TO COMPLY W/THE NPDES PERMIT FOR THIS SITE.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL BMP'S UNTIL AN ACCEPTABLE STAND OF GRASS HAS BEEN ACHIEVED AND A
NOTICE OF TERMINATION HAS BEEN FILED W/ADEM.

6. AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SODDED SHALL BE SODDED WITH EMERALD ZOYSIA GRASS AS PER OWNER'S DIRECTION.

1. OTHER THAN LAND-CLEARING ACTIVITIES REQUIRED TO INSTALL THE APPROPRIATE BMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BMP
PLANS, ANY DOWN SLOPE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES, ON-SITE  STREAM CHANNEL PROTECTION AND
UPSLOPE DIVERSION OF DRAINAGE REQUIRED BY THE BMP PLAN SHALL BE IN PLACE AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE ANY
CLEARING OR EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS BEGIN AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION  PERIOD.  TEMPORARY MEASURES MAY BE REMOVED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE WORKDAY, BUT SHALL
BE REPLACED AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY WITH WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER/OFFICIAL. THE CONTRACTOR
MAY PHASE THE INSTALLATION/REMOVAL OF THE BMP'S TO COORDINATE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

2. THE ANGLE FOR GRADED SLOPES AND FILLS SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN THE ANGLE, WHICH CAN BE RETAINED BY
VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER ADEQUATE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES OR STRUCTURES.  ANY SLOPE OR FILL WHICH
HAS BEEN GRADED SHALL WITHIN THIRTEEN (13) DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF SUCH GRADING OR THE COMPLETION OF
ANY PHASE OF GRADING, BE PLANTED OR OTHERWISE BE PROVIDED WITH GROUND COVER, MATERIALS, DEVICES, OR
STRUCTURES SUFFICIENT TO RETAIN EROSION.  THE BMPS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BMP PLAN
UNTIL THE GRADED SLOPE OR FILL IS STABILIZED.

3. ALL CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CHECKED, AND REPAIRED AS NECESSARY, MONTHLY IN DRY PERIODS, AND WITHIN 24
HOURS AFTER ANY RAINFALL AT THE SITE OF .75 INCH WITHIN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. DURING PROLONGED RAINFALLS, DAILY
CHECKING AND, IF NECESSARY, REPAIRING SHALL BE DONE. THE PERMITTEE SHALL MAINTAIN WRITTEN RECORDS OF
SUCH CHECKS AND REPAIRS, WHICH RECORDS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE INSPECTION OF THE OFFICIAL AT ANY
REASONABLE TIME.

4. CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS AN EFFECTIVE BARRIER TO SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE.

5. ALL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE DEVELOPED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDING  TO THE
ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION CONTROL, SEDIMENT CONTROL, AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ON
CONSTRUCTION SITES AND URBAN AREAS   , (MARCH 2014 ed.) BY THE ALABAMA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION
COMMITTEE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND FAMILIARIZING HIMSELF WITH THE
HANDBOOK AND THE STANDARDS AND MATERIALS CONTAINED THEREIN. THE HANDBOOK MAY BE PURCHASED FROM THE
ALABAMA CHAPTER OF THE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION SOCIETY.

6. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED ACCORDING TO ALL
ADEM AND EPA BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND THE NPDES PERMIT ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SITE. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, AND/OR SUPPLEMENTATION OF ANY CONTROL MEASURES THAT
ARE NOT FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS
SHALL  BE CONSIDERED A MINIMUM.
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6' LONG PRE CAST CONC.

WHEEL STOP W/2-#4 BARS

2-#4 BARS THRU WHEEL-

STOP & PVMT. MIN. 24"

LONG.  ON CONC. PVMT.

USE EPOXY BONDING

WHEEL STOP DETAIL
N.T.S.

BASE AS SPECIFIED

AGENT.

PARKING SURFACE AS SPECIFIED

CONT. 5'-9" LONG

CONC. WALK DETAIL
CONTRACTION CONTROL JOINTSECTION D

EXPANSION JOINT

SECTION E

30'0" OR EVERY 300 SQ. FT.
OF SIDEWALK OR WALKWAY

D E E

5' TYP.

E

D

D E

N.T.S.

4" MIN. 3000
PSI
CONCRETE

1/4" TO 1/2" PREMOLDED
EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

1/2" RADIUS

EXISTING STRUCTURE
OR CONCRETEBROOM

SURFACE

4" MIN. 3000
PSI
CONCRETE

TROWELED
CONTROL JOINT

6"4"

SIDEWALK DETAIL
N.T.S.

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT SEALANT
@ BACK OF CURB

3000 P.S.I. CONCRETE WITH
#10-6"x6" WWM TOOLED
CONTROL JOINTS 5' O.C.

4" AGGREGATE BASE OR
COURSE SAND

18" CURB AND GUTTERSLOPE VARIES (2% TYP)

VARIES-SEE PLAN

NOTE:2% MAX CROSS SLOPE

SPILLOUT CURB AND
GUTTER WHERE
PAVEMENT SLOPES

GUTTER

4"

12"6"

10"
6"

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

TURN DOWN SIDEWALK DETAIL

VARIES (SEE PLAN)

N.T.S.

WHICHEVER IS SHORTEST

4" 
TYP.

TYP.
4" 

R7.8"

39
.6

"

8.6"

17.5"

13.2"7.7"

5.3"

116.5°
167°

R23"

NOTE:
SEE SPECS FOR PAINT COLOR AND
MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS.

PAINTED SYMBOL DETAIL

20
.0

0'
 (T

YP
)

HANDICAPPED SIGN

1'-6"

3'-0"

7'-0"
 (MI

N)

2'-0"

5/16" Ø STANDARD GALVANIZED OR
ZINC PLATED SQUARE OR HEX. HEAD
MACHINE BOLT WITH NUT.

SITE SIGN BASE & ADA SIGNAGE DETAILS

BREAK AWAY CHANNEL POST

3"

N.T.S.

8' 8' VARIES

ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION'S "MANUAL
OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES",LOCAL CODES AND AS
SPECIFIED. MOUNT SIGNS TO POST IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

SEE BREAK AWAY CHANNEL
POST WHEN PIPE BOLLARD IS
NOT REQUIRED.

NOTE: THE MIN. HEIGHT OF THE
BOTTOM OF THE LOWEST SIGN SHALL
BE 7'-0".

"U"-CHANNEL POST (2
LBS./FT.)

USE 4" PIPE BOLLARD
FILLED W/  CONCRETE AND
PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW

ONLY WHEN SIGN IS IN
PAVED AREA OR SIDEWALK

SLOPE TOP OF
CONCRETE

3500 P.S.I. P.C.
CONCRETE

GROUND/PAVING
SURFACE

(5' TYPICAL)
(11' FOR VAN ACCESSIBLE)

PLAN VIEW W/ FLUSH
ASPHALT/SIDEWALK

6' CURB AND GUTTER
TRANSITION FROM 6"
TO 0"

MIN.MIN.

WHEELSTOPS (TYP)
(SEE DETAIL)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WIDTH VARIES (SEE PLAN)

1.2 D
D

5'

1"

EDGE OF STRUCTURE
DETAIL

1/2" R 4"

EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

d

1.2 D
D

5'

1"

1"

d/2

SAWED CONTROL JOINT

CONCRETE/ASPHALT
INTERFACE DETAIL

LONGITUDINAL
CONSTRUCTION JOINT

(AND AT END OF A DAY'S WORK)

JOINT SEALER DETAIL

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

JOINT SEALER
SEE DETAIL

1/8" RADIUSNEW PAVING

1/2"

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERAL

STRUCTURE

1/8" RADIUS

1/2" EXPANSION
JOINT MATERAL

1/2"

JOINT SEALER
SEE DETAIL

NEW PAVING

BROOM
FINISH

BROOM
FINISH

1/2" EXP.
JOINT

JOINT SEALER
SEE DETAIL

NOTE:
PLACE JOINT @ 30'
O.C. OR AS NOTED ON
DRAWINGS.

3/4" PREMOLDED
EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL

1/4"

JOINT SEALER
SEE DETAIL d/4

1/8" RADIUS
(BOTH SLABS)

SEALER CAVITY FORMED
WITH FIRST SLAB FORM

FIRST SLAB

JOINT SEALER

1/4"

JOINT SEALER
SEE DETAIL

FIRST SLAB

LUBRICATE THIS
END OF DOWEL

D/4 DIA. SMOOTH DOWEL
BAR, 18" LONG AT 18" ON
CENTER

NOTE:
PLACE JOINT @ 15'
O.C. OR AS NOTED ON
DRAWINGS.

Slope 1:12

Slope 1:12
Gutter

At Gutter Grade
Sidewalk

Sidewalk

Varies

Curb

(5' Typ.)

TYPICAL CURB CUT FOR
HANDICAPPED ACCESS RAMP

ALONG SIDEWALK
N.T.S.

DETECTABLE WARNING MATS

6" CONCRETE CURB

CURB TRANSITION
FROM 6"-0"

CURB TRANSITION
FROM 6"-0"

Varies

(5' Typ.)

Slope 1/4" per 1'

24" Typical
Side Flared36" Min.

1 in 10Slope

Slope 1 in 12

N.T.S.
CURB RAMP DETAIL

Max. Slope 1 in 20

SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO COMPLY WITH ADA
ACCESSIBILTY GUIDELINES. SIDEWALK PASSAGE MUST BE
MINIMUM 36" WIDE FOR NO MORE  THAN 24" IN DISTANCE.

DETECTABLE WARNING
MATS

6"

CURB & GUTTER, USE
SLOPES AWAY FROM
WHERE PAVEMENT

24"

2"

6"
3"

1"

1"
6"

17"
2"5"

7"

12
"

STANDARD 24" CURB

N.T.S.

& GUTTER DETAIL

TILT-OUT CURB & GUTTER

TYPICAL SECTION
HEAVY DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
N.T.S.

6.0" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT (F'C
=4,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS)

6" ALDOT SECTION 825 TYPE B, DENSE GRADED
AGGREGATE BASE (100% MODIFIED)

COMPACTED SOIL AS PER GEOTECH REPORT

6"X6" #6#6 WELDED WIRE MESH (ASTM A 185)

VARIES

24"

24" CURB TRANSITION DETAIL

GUTTER LINE

STD. 24" CURB & GUTTER (SEE
DETAIL)

CONTROL JOINT

CONTROL JOINT

TIE BOC TO BOC

HOLD GUTTER FACE LINE
AT EDGE OF PVM'T

N.T.S.

DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

DOWNSPOUT (SEE
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS)

CUT END CAP TO
ACCEPT DOWNSPOUT
& GROUT

END CAP. TOP TO BE
INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 3
INCHES ABOVE ADJACENT
GROUND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
OR GRASSED AREA
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

A2000 PVC

NOTE: DETAIL PROVIDED BY OWNER.

TYPICAL ROOF DRAIN
N.T.S.
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Project #: AHUN230008

Project: Morgan County Event Center

Location: Lacey's Spring, AL

No. Scope
Sheet or 

Spec

Note or 

Detail
Date Sent Comment Source Architect / Owner Response

 BID SET (2/15/23)

1 2/29/2024 Will Simplex Fire Alarm System be allowed for this project? Please advise. Dominguez Design-Build Electrical No.  You can submit a substitution to be considered.

2 3/1/2024

The following items are missing from the Specification Manual:

Section 2.01- General Requirements

                G-01 3010: RFI Form

                G- 01 3020: Transmittal Form

Section 2.07- Openings

                08- Door Hardware Specs

Section 2.13- Special Construction

                13- Pre-Engineered Metal Building Specs

Carmon Construction Architecture

See Addendum #1 for Div 13.  You can submit RFIs on your own 

form.  

See Addendum #3 for Door Hardware Specification

3 3/1/2024
After taking a look through the spec’s, it looks like General Shale is a listed manufacturer (see 2.02 BRICK UNITS). Do you know if the architect has a 

specific face style in mind besides it being a velour? 
General Shale Architecture No.  You can submit a substitution to be considered.

4 3/1/2024

We have only made a quick review of the specs, but it appears that there are a few sections missing.

Can you provide a spec on Door Hardware, Bleachers and Pre-Engineered Metal Building.  These are not in our set.

Also, our printer is having issues with printing the specs.  There are numerous blank pages in the set.  We don’t want to miss a page.  Normally if a page 

is left blank, theres a note saying that.

I’ll follow this up with an official RFI **NO Official RFI as of 03/01/24

Consolidated Construction 

Company
Architecture

See Addendum #1 for PMB Spec

See Addendum #3 for Hardware Spec

5 3/4/2024

Sitework not included with Proposal   

Will the building pad will be ready at the proper elevation when we mobilize?

Dominguez Design-Build
The Owner will bring the site/pad to subgrade.  After that it is the 

responisbility of the bidder.

6 3/4/2024

1. Is there an official RFI Form to be used for Pre-Bid RFI’s? The specs Table of Contents lists one but we are unable to locate the form in the specs.

2. Please provide specifications for Pre-Engineered Metal Building.

3. Please provide specifications for Metal Canopy.

4. Please provide Finish Hardware specification.

5. Please provide detailed description of NIC sitework and what sitework is in the contract.

6. Spec section 064000 – can the AWI certifications be waived?

7. Please provide detail and/or elevation specification for vinyl HVAC fence shown on sheet A1.01.

Limestone Building Group Architecture

You can send RFIs on your form or by email.  See Addendum 1 

for PMB spec and site work clarification. 

The fence spec and detail is in Addendum 2.

See Addendum 3 for Metal Canopy Spec and Door Hardware

No on waiving AWI

See Addendum #2 for fence detail

7 3/4/2024 Any idea if they would want stormwater monitoring and monthly aerial progress photography included? GTEC Corp No.  

8 3/6/2024
On sheet E101 there is a box with designation "S3" in the middle of the primary electrical conduit path. There is no detail or schedule with that symbol in 

it. Please advise.
Dominguez Design-Build Electrical

Elec Eng: This is an s3 sectionizing cabinet. (Basically a utility 

box.) It would usually be by the utilitiy company but installed by 

contractor. This utility company has not coordinated yet. So it 

could not be needed.

9 3/6/2024

• Sheet C-101 shows 18’ Curb & Gutter around perimeter of project as well as parking islands and next to the building. Which curbs & gutters will be part 

of this bid package?

• Sheets C-101 and C-102 indicate concrete paving at handicap parking spaces only. Is that concrete paving to be included in the previous bid package 

or this package? If it’s part of this package, will asphalt paving be completed up to the areas shown as concrete paving?

• Downspout boots are specified in Section 05500 Metal Fabrications but splash blocks are shown throughout Architectural plans. Please advise.

• Steel Bollards are specified in Section 05500 Metal Fabrications but the location is unclear. Please advise.

• Fabric- Covered Sound- Absorbing Units are specified in Section 098430 but we are unable to locate. Please advise.

• Protective Wall Covering is specified in section 102600 but we are unable to located. Please advise.

• There is some uncertainty regarding application and location of Weather Barriers 072500 and Air Barriers 072700. Please clarify locations for each.

• Please provide specifications for Vinyl Fencing.

• Please provide base plate size for columns at 3/4/5-G on sheet S2.01

Carmon Construction

All curb and gutters shown shall be in the bid. 

Civil Eng: The plans have been updated to show 24" curb and

gutter. All curb and gutter shown will be included in this bid 

package. 

The concrete paving will be included in this bid package.

 Concrete for sidewalks and HC parking is the responsibility of the 

bidder.  Weather and air barriers shall be at masonry walls.  Other 

walls are responsiblily of the PMB Mfr.  Protective wall coverings 

are required between the exit doors in the lobby.

Metal Building Manufacturer will provide base plate sized for their 

columns at 3/4/5-G.  Fencing spec is in addendum 2

See revised sheet C1-02 -Addendum #3 for bollard locations

See Addendum #2 for fence spec and detail

Base plate size shall be by metal building designer

.

10 3/7/2024

Please confirm the height of the Exterior Signage. It is scaling at 14”

Please confirm the dimensions of the dedication plaque. The specs reference to see details in Conditions of the Contract, we can not find any information 

in the general conditions of the contract.

Building Construction 

Association 

Plaques shall be cast bronze 20"x30", information for the plaques 

will be provided during the shop drawing phase

Exterior letters shall be 12' from finished sidewalk to B.O.L.

11 3/7/2024 Please provide spec section for the Pre-Engineered Metal Building. Dominguez Design-Build See Addendum 1

12 3/7/2024 Please provide specification for Bleachers. Limestone Building Group See Addendum 2

13 3/7/2024  Is spec section 098430 applicable to this job? None found on drawings. Limestone Building Group Not Applicable

14 3/7/2024 Sheet A8.01 calls out EPX-1 in restrooms. Finish Legend on sheet A8.03 does not show and EPX-1. Please advise. Limestone Building Group Change all EXP1 to  EF-1 , see Addendum #3

15 3/7/2024
Sheet A1.01 Keynote 10 indicates 8.5” metal studs. Metal stud standard sizes are 8” and 10”. Is 8.5” correct? Will the PEMB components take care of 

this wall type? Please clarify.
Limestone Building Group It is 8.  See revised wall type sheet Addendum 2

16 3/7/2024
Sheet A1.01 Keynote 11 – where brick veneer occurs full height at the entrance of the building, are we to assume that these walls will be built using 8” 

metal stud framing? Drawings show what looks to be infill framing in between the PEMB purlins. Please clarify.
Limestone Building Group

No infill framing between purlins.  Masonry walls shall be 

constructed with 8" studs.  See revised partition type Addendum 

#3

17 3/7/2024
Sheet A1.01 Detail H2 shows brick approximately 4’ tall along the front of the building. Is metal stud framing required for this, or will the brick be tied off of 

the metal building wall sheets? If metal framing is required, will a revised wall section be provided?
Limestone Building Group Tie off of metal building wall

18 3/7/2024 What finish will go behind the safety pads at OL-1 column wrap framing? Limestone Building Group
 RFI 15, #4 – PNT-3 wraps columns per elevations on 

sheets A7.04 & A7.05 

19 3/8/2024 Please provide documentation A101-2017, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds. Dominguez Design-Build

An AIA101 -2017 Owner/General Contractor document will be 

provided as a draft to the accepted low bidder for review.  

Insurance requirements shall be as required by the State of 

Alabama

20 3/11/2024
What bid bond form are we to use?

Lee Builders
The Bid Bond/Security is a portion of the proposal form on pages 

3 & 4

21 3/12/2024 I couldn’t find any specification section for the Pre-Engineered metal building Alliance Steel, Inc. See Addendum 1

22 3/12/2024 Provide elevation/frame/glazing type for interior glazed unit tagged as "36" at 102 Office.  Ref Docs: A1.01 Cooper Construction See Addendum #3 Door Hardware spec

23 3/12/2024 Provide pre-engineered building spec, including a spec for the interior liner panels Cooper Construction The PMB spec is in Addendum #1.  

24 3/12/2024 Provide a fire proection specialties spec Cooper Construction See Addendum #3

25 3/12/2024 Provide a Basis of Design for paper towel dispenser TA-03. Ref Docs: 10 2800 Cooper Construction See revised specification in Addendum #3

26 3/12/2024
Fabric-wrapped acoustical panels are not called out on the drawings.  Is spec 098430 applicable to this project?  If yes, provide locations. Ref Docs: 09 

8430
Cooper Construction Section is not applicable

27 3/12/2024
Clarify the scope of section 2.04, Floor Mounted Equipment , including the quantity of nets, posts and floor sleeves (for both volleyball and pickleball), as 

well as the quantity of floor anchors for portable gymnasium equipment. Ref Docs: 11 6623
Cooper Construction

4 Volley ball nets with appropriate anchors & sleeves for each.  4 

pickle ball nets with anchors

28 3/12/2024 Provide a spec for the sliding pocket door called out at opening 36 Cooper Construction See Addendum #3 Door Hardware

29 3/12/2024 Provide a vinyl fence spec Cooper Construction See Addendum #2

30 3/12/2024

Review/Revise Attachment A to align with this project:

Items 1-11 are assumed to be by Morgan County.  Subs for these trades would not be engaged by the GC
Cooper Construction

The Owner will bring the site to subgrade.  Any additional 

requirments for the building pad would be responsibility of the 

bidders including repair of subgrade due to the bidders work.

31 3/12/2024 Review/Revise Attachment A to align with this project: Item 13: Provide basis-of-design for VCT (does not appear in the base bid scope of work) Cooper Construction There is no VCT on this project

32 3/12/2024

Review/Revise Attachment A to align with this project:

Items 22-23: Clarify interior or exterior door and frames

Cooper Construction Doors and frames should be part of the base bid

33 3/12/2024

Review/Revise Attachment A to align with this project:

Items 24-25: Need more info or basis-of design (these do not appear in the base bid scope of work)

Cooper Construction Items 24 & 25 are not applicable

34 3/12/2024

Review/Revise Attachment A to align with this project:

Items 26-27:  Need a minimum quantity to base this off of (these do not appear in the base bid scope of work)

Cooper Construction Items 26 & 27 are not applicable

35 3/13/2024
Provide wood species, book/end-matching requirements, construction parameters, and field-finishing requirements (i.e. painted or stained?) for wood 

doors
Cooper Construction Provide flat cut stain grade birch.  Stain color TBD

36 3/13/2024
Per Sheet C-101, Mass Grading, Utilities, Asphalt Pavement, and Striping are under separate contract.  Confirm whether or not Erosion Control BMPs 

per Sheet C-601 will also be under separate contract.
Cooper Construction BMPs are still required 

37 3/13/2024

Drawings call out RB-1 rubber base at courts.  Specs call for Robbins 3" x 4" vented base.  Which is correct?      Ref Docs: A8.03

Per Finish Note on Sheet A8.03, wall base is to be installed on all walls….U.N.O.  Per sheet A7.02, elevations B1, D6, F6, J6, and B9 shall receive wall 

tile, and all remaining walls in 103 Women  and 105 Men  will reveive tile base only.  Confirm if this is correct and, if only tile base is needed, confirm 

requirement of a matching tile base, or else to utilize cut field tile/ Schluter

Cooper Construction

Courts to receive VB-1. 

103 Women and 105 Men are to receive Epoxy Base on all walls 

per finish legend and schedule.

38 3/13/2024

Spec 01 4000 refers to individual spec sections for mock up requirements, but Tiling spec 

09 3000 refers back to  spec 01 4000.   Confirm to what extent (i.e. size) wall and/or floor tile mock-ups are required, and whether or not these will be in-

place mock ups 

Cooper Construction  4' x4'

39 3/13/2024 Provide Resilient Flooring spec Cooper Construction See Addendum #3

40 3/13/2024 Provide an AIA Additions/Deletions report for the altered AIA A101 and AIA A201 provided in the project manual Cooper Construction
Clean, unedited, and updated documents will be provided to the 

accepted bidder as a draft for review

41 3/14/2024
Note 15 references tap, meter, connection fees by contractor.  Confirm this is by utility contractor (under separate contract).  If this is required to be 

carried by the GC, provide either an allowance to cary, or provide a site utility drawing
Cooper Construction County will pay fees for utility taps and meters.

42 3/14/2024 Provide geotech report, or provide an allowance for the presence of rock for footing excavation Cooper Construction See report in Addendum #3

45 3/15/2024 Please provide a specification on the pre-engineered metal building insulation.
Consolidated Construction 

Company
By the metal building manfacture/supplier

46 3/15/2024

Section 05500 calls for downspout boots. Sheet A3.01 appears to call for splash blocks (SB).  We do not have in our sets a storm plan that shows any 

downspout boots or what they tie to.  Please clarify.
Consolidated Construction 

Company

Downspout boots are required and all down spouts shall be tied 

to subgrade storm.  You will have to coordinate with the Owner

47 3/15/2024 There are no details of the exterior set of stairs.  Are they a pan type filled with concrete or a grating type tread?  Are they to be galvanized or painted?
Consolidated Construction 

Company

Pan filled concrete and metal stairs are delegated design and will 

be reviewed during the shop drawing phase

48 3/15/2024

The wood floor specifications call for Bio Channel SB (anchored resilient system) and the plans call for Bio Cushion Classic (floating, double layer 

plywood). Can you please confirm which one we should price? We would recommend Bio Channel SB since it is anchored. Greer Building Contractors Bio Channel SB-See revised sheets Addendum #3

49 3/19/2024 Unit prices do not match Scope of Work. Chase Building Group See revised form.

50 3/19/2024 List of Substitutions does not match Scope of Work. Chase Building Group See list of accepted substitutions.

51 3/19/2024
Please allow for steel companies to bid on this project that follows AISC requirements but are not AISC certified. This will help with more competetive 

pricing for the steel.
Dominguez Design-Build No.

52 3/19/2024 Request for Daikin Applied to be approved to bid controls (HVAC) on this project. Daikin Applied
Mech. Eng: We are ok with Daiken Applied bidding controls for 

Morgan County Center.

53 3/20/2024 Here is another question regarding utility taps and meters. Please advise if this is you or reposibility of the GCs.
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.
County will pay fees for utility taps and meters.

54 3/20/2024

In the RFI log, item 43, you answered your question regarding downspout boots. We will provide the downspout boots as specified. But without a storm 

layout drawing with pipe sizes, no piping from the boot to the pipe provided by the County will be included. We will assume the County will bring the 

piping up to the boot.

Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.

GMC Civil is supposed to do daylight sownspouts through 

sidewalk turndown or curb to parking lot. Would probably be a 

good idea to have a several extra capped pipes in case water 

issues develop. The county will not be providing a storm drain 

pipe.

55 3/20/2024 Note on A2.01 at the center wall says, "Divider Curtain". Please clarify.
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.
Don't think that's our question.

56 3/20/2024 Is the County providing the topsoil replacement? If not, are they stockpiling topsoil onsite or should we figure offsite topsoil?
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.

County is not providing topsoil. Any usable onsite topsoil will be 

used for the septic field.

57 3/20/2024 The only landscaping shown is on sheet C-601 that notes, "permanent seeding". Please provide specification.
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.

GMC Civil provided that note. The county would prefer emerald 

zoysia sod. Assume there are exterior water faucets.

58 3/20/2024 Is the County obtaining ADEM permit since they are providing the site work?
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.
County is getting the ADEM permit.

2 3/15/2024

Updated: 4/1/24

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LOG

Addendum & Date

Discipline 
(Structural, 

Interior Design, 

etc..)



59 3/20/2024 Should they provide the erosion control since they will be starting work before a contract is obtained by the GC?
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.

County will provide exterior erosion control. Contractor is 

responsible for erosion control and maintenance for their 

construction area.

60 3/20/2024 Is it likely that the County will compete the sitework before a GC starts work?
Morgan County Engineering 

Dept.
Unlikely that all work in the parking area will be completed.

61 3/21/2024 Is testing by the GC or the Owner? Greer Building Contractors Owner.

62 3/21/2024 Spec Section 012100 says that there is an allowance for testing but there isn’t. Greer Building Contractors Owner providing test. No allowance required.

63 3/21/2024 Per Spec section 3.01, how many Procore user licenses are the GC required to carry? Cooper Construction
Not tied to Procore but should be equ. GC carries the license & 

shall include GMC& our consultants as reviewers/ approvers.

64 3/21/2024 Per spec section 2.04, is a plaque required?  If yes,what size? Cooper Construction
Yes, 24x30" cast bronze. Details to be worked out in submittal 

phase.

65 3/22/2024 Please provide chain link and gates spec section. Dominguez Design-Build Not in project.

66 3/25/2024 We would like to request a Drainage Plan in order to know how many inlet tops are proposed for curb and gutter pricing. BCA General Contractors

Owner: "We are planning 8 open outlets that will drain to an 

open drainage ditch. The outlet would be paid for as linear 

curb and gutter since it has two two curb and gutter 

sections."

67 3/26/2024 Provide product or Basis-of-Design for sealed concrete SC-1 Cooper Construction See 03 3660 sealed concrete attachment.

68 3/26/2024

The plans (as per ADD #3) calls for sheathing, 5/8” PT Plywood at the Brick Veneer locations only & Dens glass at the metal panels.   RFI #15 states that 

there will be no infilling of metal framing between the Girts.   The Girts are 4 feet apart horizontally and we will need some sort of support between the 

Girts to attach our sheathing to, on the exterior as well as on the interior side, which will have drywall.  Please reference “Wall Sections on page A5.11, 

detail A8, which shows infilling of interior studs between girts at the Concessions Storage only, which should be typical for all locations receiving 

sheathing or drywall.  Can you please advise on how we should proceed with this instance?

Cooper Construction

Correct, all ext walls shall receive infill studs between girts, and 

batt insulation with R-Value to be determined by PMB 

manufacturer. See revised sheets and attachments for 

clarification.

69 3/26/2024

What is the height of interior (3 5/8”) furred columns at the Basketball & Volleyball courts, with wall tag OL-1/3.5?   Will it be full height 30’ from AFF,  or 

will it go to the underside of the running track at 16’ and from the running track to underside of deck approximately another 16’? Also, the drywall in this 

location is specified as an interior fire rated board.  Will you require abuse boards in this location as well?

Cooper Construction

Per Structural Engineer: "These columns are part of the metal 

building frame so we do not know exactly how they will be 

framed. Our assumption is that they will be one piece full 

height of the building to support the metal building roof 

frame. The mezzanine beams will frame into the side of 

these columns."

Fire-rated gyp only in ELECTRICAL RM 104, and DATA 118. 

See revised Partition Types.

Abuse (impact resistant) gyp only in LOBBY ENTRY 100.

70 3/26/2024
There is a detail to provide metal framing and drywall at the underside of the scissor stairs on page A5.23, details H10, E10 & A10.  Is the intention to 

frame the underside of the full stairs or just the underside of the intermediate landing and the top portion of the stair only?  
Cooper Construction

Just as shown, at the landings  (intermediate and top portion,) 

yes.

71 3/26/2024
Keynotes – Floor Plan _ #9 on page A1.01, calls for abuse boards in the Lobby.  Am I to assume that all walls in “Lobby Entry” space #100 will require 

abuse boards?  If not, please specify the locations? 
Cooper Construction Yes, all walls in LOBBY ENTRY 100.

72 3/26/2024
Are we to provide furring at the interior side of the stairwells as well?  The IMG partition type shows furring on one side only; however, the CMU wall is 

tagged on both sides.  Please advise how to proceed?
Cooper Construction

No, furring is only on the outside of the stairwell CMU. See 

revised A1.01 First Floor Plan.

73 3/26/2024
Please confirm that there is no drywall at the interior side of the OL/12 wall, where there is 2” metal perforated panels in the Basketball & Volleyball courts 

(A&B). 
Cooper Construction

Yes, correct. (As shown in OL 12, G1.22)

 Only in Kitchen, Multipurprose Rooms.

74 3/26/2024
Are there any drywall on the interior side on the Multipurpose room Space #111 A & #112 B, on the OL/12 walls?  Plans indicate that it is a 2” perforated 

prefinished metal panels.  Please advise. 
Cooper Construction

Perforated metal panel is only in the courts. Yes, 

drywall in Multipurposes rooms.

75 3/26/2024
Spec book under the “Gypsum Assemblies” mention “Bullet Resistant boards,”  are we required to provide this type of boards and if so, can you help 

providing locations where this will occur? 
Cooper Construction

No bullet-proof resistant boards in project.

76 3/26/2024 Please provide spec section or basis of design for the metal shelving called out in the concession area on page A7.01 Dominguez Design-Build

Stainless wall shelving for Kitchen & Concessions to be

equal to Uline steel wall shelf #H-7498, see attached. (double to 

meet required design lengths.)

77 3/27/2024 Please provide revised unit pricing that is noted in addendum #4 item 49. Dominguez Design-Build see attached revised unit price sheet.

78 3/27/2024 Does the county already have a contract in place with a company for the HVAC controls or if we can use anyone? Please advise. Dominguez Design-Build
No. They do not require a typical vendor. They have used 

Trane controls at most their locations.

79 3/28/2024 How do we drain water from the aluminum canopy on sheet A5.22?
The canopy is delegated design and the drainage 

shall be by the canopy designer/ fabricator.

80 3/28/2024 Section 230500 appears to require HVAC subcontractors to have a full time Mechanical PE on staff. Please advise if this is required?

No. The design of HVAC systems provided in shop drawings

or submittals will require: a mechanical engineer.

81 3/28/2024 Is the VIP panel in roof details required? No. Provide rigid poly-iso per spec equal to R-30

82 3/27/2024 PEMB designers need the following: What mezzanine floor live load and dead load ratios were reactions calcualted with?
Structural Engineer: See note 1.2/B on S1.00 for floor live

loads. Floors, Corridors, Stairs and Exits are all 100 psf.

83 3/28/2024 Please provide design of stainless steel shelves found in the Concession Stand and in the Kitchen. Please provide more details on these items.

See Addendum 5

84 3/28/2024
According to the Specifications Section 23 05 00.1.5.A.2 APPEARS to require HVAC subcontractors to have a full time Mechanical PE

 on staff. Please advise if this is required.

See Addendum 5

86 3/28/2024

Detail A8/A5.11 shows a 1-1/2” Metal Deck between the metal building purlins and the rigid insulation. This is not your typical metal building roof design. 

Is this required? If so, how will the metal building standing seam clips be attached through the 4” of rigid insulation? How will the metal deck be attached 

to the metal building purlins – puddle welded? Screwed?

Greer Building Contractors

There's a 5/8" coverboard on top of the insulation. 

The decking is there to support the insulation.

87 3/28/2024
Sheet A2.01 shows a Divider Curtain between the two gymnasiums.

What exactly is this made of?
Greer Building Contractors

Disregard curtain note. 

There is a demising wall there, no curtain.

88 3/28/2024
who is supplying the center columns in the building?  The drawings say 10x10 square tube but do not give any wall thickness

 information, base plate or anchor bolt information.  
Greer Building Contractors

Per Engineered Metal Building manufacturer. Structural note limits 

overall column dimensions, but the PMB will size the column itself.

89 3/29/2024
Please provide spec section for the divider curtain mentioned on page A2.01. I noticed another RFI was asked on addendum 3 but

 a spec section was not provided.

By PMB manufacturer.

90 3/29/2024
RFI 49, your repsonse was that a revised Unit  price sheet was attached. RFI 77 in Addendum 5, your response was See revised 

Unit Price Sheet. None have been attached.

See attached.

92 3/29/2024 Spec 07 2700 - Plans only show "weather barrier". This was found on sheet A5.11. Is tyvek wrap required on all exterior walls?

For all wall panels provided by the PMB manufacturer the air and 

weather barrier shall be the responsibility of the manufacturer.

94 3/29/2024 Please supply a list of all items that are "delegated design".

Metal building, exteropr canopy and stairs.

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

These items must provided in your bid.

95 3/29/2024 Why does structural engineer not design the metal stairs like is performed on most projects?

Stairs are to be part PMB fabrication. 

Coordination to occur during shop drawing review.

96 3/29/2024 Who makes final connection to site utilities? Will the utilities be in place before we begin work?

General contractor will have to make connections. 

See previous answers.

97 3/29/2024 Will a temporary water connection be available for construction use?

This item will have to be coordinated with the Owner.

98 3/29/2024 Will water proofing be needed below the wood gym floor?

This item shall be provided with the flooring system 

by the wood floor supplier.
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